Hamna Afzal Cheema

Assistant Manager (Marketing & Evaluation)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: am.marketing@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Hamna Afzal Cheema is working as Assistant Manager (Marketing & Evaluation) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hamna Afzal Cheema has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BBA in Marketing	2017 - 2021
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager (Marketing & Evaluation)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager (Marketing & Evaluation)	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager (Marketing & Evaluation)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Management Trainee Officer	2022 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
MTO-Communications	2021 - 2022
Repstack, Islamabad	
Social Media Executive	2021 - 2021
Braids Artisan Bakery , Islamabad	
Social Media Manager & Design Head	2021 - 2021
Home-Based Business (Stickers) , Islamabad	
Content Creator	2020 - 2021
Content Creator , Islamabad	